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MEMORANDUM FOR DEPUTY DIRECTOR, SCIENCE & TECHNCLOGY, CIA
SUBJECT: Studies of Synchronous Satellites

During our discussions of concept with
Dr. Fubini, we agreed that it would be relatively eas

extent to which the RSN T isuggests
or reveals the frequency range or ranges z

opexating. .

It is significant in this connection, however, that the
Soviets can take defensive action without knowledge of the
frequencies on which the satellite is listening. Within the
resources sllotted to the purpose, the Soviets can jam, directively
and selectively, those frequenclies considered by them to be most
needful of protection..~ This defense is the best from their point
of view that is possible within the knowledge they have of our
purpoge; it 1s effective from our point of view by the extent
to whidh we and they agree on the impartance of various slgnals.

We cannot overlook the possibility that gross knowledge,
if not knowledge in detail, of the characteristics of the
satellzte might be avallable to them fhrough agents,

In any case, for a relatively small fraction of the cost
to ug of developing and putting up a.gynchronous
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gly,
agreed e £ Force will undertake for the DoD studies
of synchronous satellites for these and other military purposes.
These studies will be conducted by the Directorate of Devalop—

Full information on the course of our military studies

will be available to you and your people. Colonel Carter on
the (@ NRO staff will be your point of contact. I trust that.

we can -have an exchange of information that will be fruitful,
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